

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject

Indology/South Asian Studies

as a major in a Bachelor's degree programme with the degree "Bachelor of Arts" (120 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2013 Responsible: Faculty of Arts, Historical, Philological, Cultural and Geographical Studies Responsible: Institute of East and South Asian Cultural Studies

JMU Würzburg • generated 26-Aug-2024 • exam. reg. data record B1|a87|-|-|H|2013



Course of Studies - Contents and Objectives

No translation available.

Abbreviations used

Course types: \mathbf{E} = field trip, \mathbf{K} = colloquium, \mathbf{O} = conversatorium, \mathbf{P} = placement/lab course, \mathbf{R} = project, \mathbf{S} = seminar, \mathbf{T} = tutorial, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}}$ = exercise, \mathbf{V} = lecture

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

ASP02009

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

20-Feb-2013 (2013-15)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.

The subject is divided into

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Abbreviation	Module title	ECTS credits	Method of grading	pa
Compulsory Courses (6	o ECTS credits)		<u>.</u>	
04-IB5-072-m01	Hindi Level One	15	NUM	5
04-IB1-102-m01	Contemporary South Asia. Applied geography, politics, econo- my, society	10	NUM	ç
04-IB2-102-m01	Premodern India: History, Religions, Philosophy, Literature	10	NUM	2
04-IB3-102-m01	Religious traditions in South Asia	10	NUM	3
04-IB4-102-m01	Sanskrit Level One	15	NUM	5
Compulsory Electives (3	b ECTS credits)			
IB9 Schwierigere Hindi-	(20 ECTS credits) chwierigere Sanskrit-Lektüre (Directed Readings in Sanskrit Texts Lektüre (Directed Readings in Hindi Texts, Advanced Level) must 4-IB7A + 04-IB7B + 04-IB6A + 04-IB9).			
04-IB6A-131-m01	Sanskrit 3	5	NUM	5
04-IB6B-131-m01	Directed readings in Sanskrit Texts, intermediate level	5	NUM	5
04-IB7A-131-m01	Hindi 3	5	NUM	5
04-IB7B-131-m01	Directed readings in Hindi Texts, intermediate level	5	NUM	5
04-IB8-131-m01	Directed readings in Sanskrit Texts, advanced level	5	NUM	5
04-IB9-131-m01	Directed readings in Hindi Texts, advanced level	5	NUM	6
Compulsory Electives 2	(5 ECTS credits)			
04-IB18-082-m01	Fieldwork in South Asia	5	NUM	2
04-IB14-102-m01	Intensive course Hindi	5	NUM	1
04-IB15-102-m01	Intensive course Sanskrit	5	NUM	1
04-IB16-102-m01	Intensive course Kannada	5	NUM	1
Compulsory Electives 3	(5 ECTS credits)			
04-IB12-082-m01	Kannada Level One	15	NUM	1
04-IB13-082-m01	Kannada Level Two	10	NUM	1
04-IB17-082-m01	Excursion to India	5	NUM	1
04-IB27-082-m01	Selected aspects of Indian religions	5	NUM	3
04-IB28-082-m01	Selected aspects of Indian religions	5	NUM	3
04-IB29-082-m01	Selected aspects of Indian literatures	5	NUM	3
04-IB30-082-m01	Selected aspects of Indian intellectual and cultural history	5	NUM	3
04-IB35-082-m01	Selected Aspects of South Asian Geography	5	NUM	4
06-B-P2TF1-102-m01	Philosophy 1	5	NUM	6
04-IB10-102-m01	Social Structures in Indian Society	10	NUM	
04-IB38-102-m01	Hindi German Translation	5	NUM	4
04-IB39-102-m01	Kannada German Translation	5	NUM	4
04-IB40-102-m01	cursory readings in Sanskrit Texts	5	NUM	5
06-PRB-RG- P-1E-102-m01	Introduction into the Study of the History of Religions	2	B/NB	7
06-PRB-RG- P-3E-102-m01	Study of the Ancient and Ethnic Religions	3	NUM	7
04-IB24-082-m01	Intercultural Communication in India: Introduction to intercul- tural agency	5	NUM	2
02-J-EIR-082-m01	Introduction to Indian Law	5	NUM	
, 002 mor	nme Indolo- JMU Würzburg • generated 26-Aug-2024 • exam. reg	-		e 4 / 7

04-IB26-082-m01	Globalisation and Migration with reference to India	5	NUM	31
04-VS-GzVIS-122-m01	Elements of Comparative Indo-European Linguistics	5	NUM	63
04-VS-BEIG-122-m01	Introduction to the Indo-European Grammar	5	NUM	62
04-VS-BEAS1-122-m01	Introduction to General Linguistics 1	5	NUM	61
04-VS-VII1-122-m01	Indo-Iranian Linguistics 1	5	NUM	64
o6-PRB-Rel-	Religions in Contemporary Societies	5	NUM	71
GeKP-122-m01		,		/1
o6-PRB-RG-	The Study of World Religions	5	NUM	73
P-2E-122-m01		2	NOM	/3
o6-PRB-GrR-	Classics of the Study of Religions	5	NUM	67
P-1E-122-m01		,		•/
o6-PRB-GrR-	Methods and Branches of the Study of Religions	5	NUM	68
P-2E-122-m01		,		
o6-PRB-PhR-	Philosophy of Religion	5	NUM	69
P-1E-122-m01		5	NOM	09
o6-PRB-PhR-	Ethics in the Religions of the World	_	NUM	70
P-2E-122-m01		5	NOM	70
Thesis (10 ECTS credits)				
04-IB23-082-m01	Bachelor Thesis Indology/ South Asian Studies	10	NUM	27
Subject-specific Key Skil	ls (15 ECTS credits)			
04-IB21-082-m01	Work experience in South Asia	5	B/NB	25
04-IB22-082-m01	Work experience in Europe	5	B/NB	26
04-IB31-082-m01	New publications on Indian and South Asian Studies	5	NUM	40
04-IB32-082-m01	Classics in Indology/ South Asian Studies	5	NUM	41
	Selected aspects of Indian intellectual and cultural history in	1		
04-IB33-082-m01	indological studies	5	NUM	42
04-IB34-082-m01	Selected aspects of interculturality research	5	NUM	43
04-IB25-102-m01	Indian economy	5	NUM	30
04-IB36-102-m01	Indias political development	5	NUM	46
04-IB37-102-m01	Indias economic development	5	NUM	47
04-IB20-102-m01	History and methods of Indian Studies	5	NUM	22

Modul	e title			Abbreviation		
Introduction to Indian Law 02-J-EIR-082-m01						
Module coordinator Module offered by						
Dean c	of Studies Faculty of Law		Faculty of Law			
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	numerical grade					
Durati	on Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ester undergraduate					
Conter	nts					
Germa	n contents available but not tra	nslated yet.				
Grundl	agen der indischen Rechtssyste	me.				
Intend	ed learning outcomes					
Germa	n intended learning outcomes a	vailable but not trans	lated yet.			
Der/Di	e Studierende verfügt über grun	dlegende Finblicke ir	n Bereich der indisch	nen Rechtswissenschaft und		
Rechts				ien neentowiosensenare and		
Course	es (type, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
V (no i	nformation on SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours	e language available	2)		
	d of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-		
writter	examination (approx. 120 minu	ıtes)				
	age of assessment: English					
Alloca	tion of places					
gramm ted as		ocated as follows: Stu esters will be given pr	udents applying afte referential considera	r not having successfully comple- tion. The remaining places will be		
	onal information					
Worklo	ad					
Teachi	ng cycle					
Referre	ed to in LPO I (examination regu	ulations for teaching-o	degree programmes)			
		0				
Modul	e appears in					
	lor' degree (1 major) Indology/S	outh Asian Studies (2	008)			
1	lor' degree (1 major) Indology/S					
	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)					
Bache	lor' degree (1 major) Political an	d Social Studies (201	1)			
1	lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) In					
1	lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) In					
	lor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) In		-			
	lor's degree (2 majors) Indology		-			
	lor's degree (2 majors) Indology lor's degree (2 majors) Indology					
Dachel	ioi 5 uegree (2 majois) muology	Journ Asian Studies	(2010)			
		10.011.10.01	perated 26-Aug-2024 e exam			

Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Social Structures in Indian Society 04-IB10-102-m01						
Modul	e coordir	nator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
holder of the Chair of Indology Chair of Indology						
ECTS		l of grading	Only after succ. con	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)		
10		cal grade		• • • •		
Durati	on l	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester i	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
persor	n, family,	gender and society (o	al principles of the soc aste). It will equip stuc eal with cultural differe	lents with the metho		
Intend	ed learni	ng outcomes				
		miliar with the metho nderstanding of forei	ds and theories of the g	social anthropology	of India. They are ab	le to gain a
Course	es (type,	number of weekly cor	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
compo	onent.		nponents. Information			
			ation on SWS (weekly on on SWS (weekly con			
			language — if other the can be chosen to earn		tion offered — if not	every seme-
low. U	nless sta	ted otherwise, succes	s the assessments in t sful completion of the			
 vidual assessments. Assessment in module component o4-IB10-1-102: Social Anthropology of India Social Anthropology of India 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade a) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) and written examination (approx. 90 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Assessment in module component o4-IB10-2-102: Selected topics of Social Anthropology of India 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade a) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) and written examination (approx. 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) and written examination (approx. 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) and written examination (approx. 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) and written examination (approx. 90 minutes), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) and written examination (approx. 90 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Only after successful completion of module components: Successful completion of module component o4-IB10-1 is a prerequisite for participation in module component o4-IB10-2. 						
Alloca	tion of pl	aces				
Additi	onal info	rmation				
Workload						
Teachi	ing cycle					
Referr	ed to in L	POI (examination re	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
L						
	Bachelor's d Asian Studie	egree programme Indolo- s (2013)		enerated 26-Aug-2024 • exan 20 ECTS) Indologie/Südasien	-	page 7 / 74

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Geography (2010) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)

Module ti	tle			Abbreviation
Contemp	orary South Asia. Applied	geography, politics, eco	nomy, society	04-IB1-102-m01
Module c	oordinator		Module offered by	<u>ј</u> У
holder of			Chair of Indology	
ECTS N	ethod of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
10 n	umerical grade			
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semeste	r undergraduate			
Contents				
Introducti of South /		l studies and politics as	well as to the ecor	nomy, society and modern history
Intended	learning outcomes			
	have acquired a basic kno on and society of (modern			d politics as well as of the econo- teratures.
Courses (type, number of weekly co	ntact hours, language –	if other than Germ	nan)
compone • 04-	nt.	ation on SWS (weekly co	ontact hours) and c	listed separately for each module course language available) rse language available)
Method o	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	, language — if other tha	an German, examir	nation offered — if not every seme-
vidual ass Assessme 5 E(a) p sen Lan Assessme 5 E(pre Lan Onl	sessments. Ent in module component CTS, Method of grading: nu resentation (approx. 20 m tation (approx. 20 minute guage of assessment: Ger ent in module component CTS, Method of grading: nu sentation (approx. 15 to 20 guage of assessment: Ger	04-IB1-1-102: Modern So umerical grade inutes) with written elal s) and written examinati man, English 04-IB1-2-102: Modern So umerical grade o minutes) with written e man, English tion of module compone	outh Asia Modern S poration (approx. 5 on (approx. 90 mir puth Asia as reflect xamination (appro nts: Successful co	pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- nutes), weighted 2:3 ted in its literature ox. 60 minutes), weighted 2:3 mpletion of module component
Allocatio	of places			
Additiona	l information			
Workload				
Teaching	cycle			
Referred	o in LPO I (examination r	egulations for teaching-	legree programme	s)
Module a	opears in			
	degree (1 major) Geograp			

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)

Modul	e title				Abbreviation		
Kannada Level One 04-IB12-082-m01							
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	N		
holder of the Chair of Indology Chair of Indology							
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
15		rical grade					
Durati		Module level	Other prerequisites	i			
1 seme		undergraduate					
Conte	-						
		o Kannada script, Kann	ada grammar and basi	c vocabulary.			
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Studer	nts are a	able to read and unders	stand simple Kannada	texts (basic level).			
Course	es (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)		
		omprises 2 module coi	nponents. Information	on courses will be li	sted separately for e	each module	
compo		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ation on CWC (weakly			ilahla)	
		·1-082: Ü + Ü (no inforn ·2-082: Ü + Ü (no inforr					
		sessment (type, scope,	· · ·				
		on on whether module				every serife	
Assess	sment ir	n this module comprise	s the assessments in t	he individual modul	e components as sp	ecified be-	
low. U	nless st	ated otherwise, succes					
vidual	assess	ments.					
 Assessment in module component o4-IB12-1-o82: Kannada I Kannada I 10 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester Language of assessment: German or English Assessment in module component o4-IB12-2-o82: Kannada II Kannada II 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester Language of assessment: German or English Only after successful completion of module components: Successful completion of module component o4-IB12-1 is a prerequisite for participation in module component o4-IB12-2. 							
	tion of _l						
Additi	onal inf	ormation					
Additional information							
Workload							
	Workload						
Teach	 Teaching cycle						
reacili	ing tytt	6					
				d			
Keferr	ea to in	LPOI (examination reg	guiations for teaching-	uegree programmes)			
	Dealer			encycled of Arrest			
	Bachelor's Asian Stud	degree programme Indolo- ies (2013)		enerated 26-Aug-2024 • exan 20 ECTS) Indologie/Südasien	-	page 11 / 74	



Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Master's degree (1 major) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2008) Master's degree (1 major) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2012) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)

Module title			Abbreviation		
Kannada Level Two			04-IB13-082-m01		
Module coordinator		Module offered by	<u> </u>		
holder of the Chair of Indology Chair of Indology					
ECTS Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
10 numerical grade					
Duration Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate					
Contents					
This course will cover the remaining gr pand their vocabulary and enhance th ry texts. Introduction to the history of I	eir speaking skills. In				
Intended learning outcomes					
Students are able to read literary texts nicate in everyday situations. They have					
Courses (type, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
This module comprises 2 module com component. • 04-IB13-1-082: Ü + S (no informa • 04-IB13-2-082: L (no information	tion on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and c	ourse language available)		
Method of assessment (type, scope, la ster, information on whether module of Assessment in this module comprises low. Unless stated otherwise, success	an be chosen to earn the assessments in t	a bonus) he individual module	e components as specified be-		
 vidual assessments. Assessment in module component o4-IB13-1-082: Kannada 3 Kannada 3 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester Language of assessment: German or English Assessment in module component o4-IB13-2-082: Directed readings in Kannada Texts, intermediate level 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester Language of assessment: German or English Only after successful completion of module components: Successful completion of module component o4-IB3-1 is a prerequisite for participation in module component o4-IB3-2. 					
Allocation of places					
Additional information					
Workload					

Teaching cycle

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Intensive course Hindi			04-lB14-102-m01		
Module coordinator Module offered by					
		Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
	i i	od of grading	Only after succ. com	• •	
5	<u>.</u>	rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	Its				
This co	urse w	ill take place in South Asi	a. It will provide stud	ents with an opport	unity to put their language skills
		and immerse themselves			,
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
Studer	nts are a	able to independently fin	d their way around th	eir host country, to a	correctly interpret everyday situa-
tions a	nd to h	ave advanced conversati	ons with native spea	kers.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
Ü (no i	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	
Metho	d of ass	sessment (type, scope, la	nguage — if other tha	an German, examina	tion offered — if not every seme-
ster, in	formati	ion on whether module ca	an be chosen to earn	a bonus)	
		nation (approx. 60 minut		tion (approx. 60 min	utes)
	-	ssessment: German, Eng	lish		
Allocat	ion of _l	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		<u> </u>	
Module	e appea	ars in			
		ree (1 major) Indology/Sc	outh Asian Studies (2	013)	
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc		-	
Master	's degr	ee (1 major) Comparative	Indo-European Lingu	iistics (2012)	
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) In	dology/South Asian S	Studies (2010)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Inc	•, .		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo			(Minor, 2013)
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology/	South Asian Studies	(2010)	

Module	title				Abbreviation
Intensive course Sanskrit				04-IB15-102-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the Q	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate			
Content	ts				
Speakir into pra		tice in the classroom; stu	udents will have an o	pportunity to put the	eir skills in an ancient language
Intende	d learn	ning outcomes			
Student tent of t		pe able to orally present a	as well as to understa	and oral presentation	ns of simple ideas and the con-
Courses	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	ın)
Ü (no in	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
		nation (approx. 60 minut ssessment: German or Er	-	tion (approx. 60 min	uutes)
Allocati	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal info	ormation			
Workloa	ad				
Teachin	ig cvcl	9			
	0 .)	-			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-d	legree programmes)	
Module	appea	irs in			
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)					

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Intensi	ve cou	rse Kannada			04-IB16-102-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		Il take place in South Asi and immerse themselves			unity to put their language skills
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		able to independently fin ave advanced conversati			correctly interpret everyday situa-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	· if other than Germa	n)
Ü (no iı	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
		nation (approx. 60 minut ssessment: German or Ei		tion (approx. 60 min	utes)
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
 Additia	nalinf	ormation			
Additio	nat ini				
Worklo	ad				
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc		-	
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc		-	
	•	ee (1 major) Comparative	, ,	· /	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In gree (2 majors) Indology/		-	
Dacriel	or s de	gree (2 majors) muology/	South Asian Studies	(2010)	

Modul	le title				Abbreviation		
Excursion to India 04-IB17-082-m01							
		9		A	· · · · · ·		
	le coord			Module offered by			
	1	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology			
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	1pl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	1 semester undergraduate						
Conte	nts						
lics as	During their stay in South Asia, students will become familiar with everyday life in their host country, with its re- lics as well as with its academic, economic and public institutions. In addition, they will learn to communicate effectively with native speakers in their host country.						
Intend	led learı	ning outcomes					
		be able to independent cal community as well a				idently inter-	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)		
E (no i	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cor	ntact hours) and cours	e language available	2)		
Metho	od of ass	essment (type, scope, on on whether module	language — if other th	an German, examina		every seme-	
writter	n field tr	ip report (approx. 10 pa	iges)				
Langu	age of a	ssessment: German or	English				
Alloca	tion of p	olaces					
dology subjec sters;	y/South cts as pa among a	ces: 12. Places will prin Asian Studies). If and v art of a planned teachin applicants with the sam	vhen places become a g export. Places will be	vailable, they will be allocated according	e allocated to studen g to the number of si	ts of other ubject seme-	
Additi	onal inf	ormation					
Workl	oad						
Teach	ing cycl	e					
		-					
Poforr	ad to in	LPO I (examination reg	ulations for toaching	dograa programmac)			
Referr				legree programmes)			
	le appea						
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/S					
1	-	ree (1 major) Indology/S		-			
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/S		010)			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010)						
1	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)						
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor)			(Minor acto)		
1		gree (1 major, 1 minor) /		• •			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) /			(1911101, 2013)		
		gree (2 majors) Indolog gree (2 majors) Indolog	•	-			
				(2000)			
	ı Bachelor's Asian Studi	degree programme Indolo- ies (2013)		enerated 26-Aug-2024 • exan 20 ECTS) Indologie/Südasien	-	page 18 / 74	



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)

Modu	le title				Abbreviation		
Fieldwork in South Asia 04-IB18-082-m01							
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>		
		Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology			
ECTS	-	od of grading	Only after succ. con				
5		rical grade					
Durati		Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme		undergraduate					
Conte	nts						
behind le will	d the sc provide	ects in South Asia (e.g. enes of a development students with an oppo smates.	aid project) will introd	uce students to field	research methods.	This modu-	
Intend	led lear	ning outcomes					
		their focus, students v raphy, regional history			f field research on s	elected to-	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)		
E (no i	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly co	ntact hours) and cours	e language available	2)		
		sessment (type, scope, on on whether module			ition offered — if not	every seme-	
writter	n field re	esearch report (approx. ssessment: German or	20 pages)				
	tion of p	-					
				tudanta aftika aukia	at la dele sie /Ciide si	an luun da (lu	
		ces: 12. Places will prin Asian Studies). If and					
subjec	cts as pa	art of a planned teachir applicants with the sar	ng export. Places will be	e allocated according	g to the number of si	ubject seme-	
		ormation	,		,		
Workl	oad						
Teach	ing cycl						
	ing cycl						
Referr	ed to in	LPOI (examination reg	gulations for teaching.	degree programmes)			
Modul	le appea	urs in					
		ree (1 major) Indology/	South Asian Studies (2	008)			
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/					
	-			-			
	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010)						
Bache	lor's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor)	Indology/South Asian	Studies (2008)			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)			(Minor, 2013)		
Гваспе	ior s ae	gree (2 majors) Indolog	gy/South Asian Studies	(2008)			
	Bachelor's Asian Stud	degree programme Indolo- ies (2013)		enerated 26-Aug-2024 • exan 20 ECTS) Indologie/Südasien		page 20 / 74	



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)

History and methods of Indian Studies' Only after succ. comp.L of Indology Chair of Indology State State Studies' Only after succ. Comp.L of Indology State	Module title				Abbreviation
holder of the Chair of Indology Chair of Indology ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 inumerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Contents This module aims to provide an overview of the different European perceptions of India nuture(s) in the period between antiquity and the modern era, with particular emphasis on how European perceptions of India and In-dian perceptions of Europe are changing in today's globalised world. The module will also focus on how the academic discipline of indology has helped bridge the gap between the two cultures ever since the 19th century and how the methods in indology have changed over time. Intended learning outcomes Students have acquired an overview of how European perceptions of India studies. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment: (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme-ster, information on whether module can be chosen to ear a bonus) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 60 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Aldocation of places	History and methods of Indian Studies				04-IB20-102-m01
holder of the Chair of Indology Chair of Indology ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 inumerical grade 1 semester undergraduate Contents This module aims to provide an overview of the different European perceptions of Indian culture(s) in the period between antiquity and the modern era, with particular emphasis on how European perceptions of India and In- dian derivation of parce The module will also focus on how the aca- demic discipline of indology has helped bridge the gap between the two cultures ever since the 19th century and how the methods in indology have changed over time. Intended learning outcomes Students have acquired an overview of how European perceptions of India studies. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment: (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every seme-ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 60 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Aldocation of places Morkload	Module coord	inator		Module offered by	
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents This module aims to provide an overview of the different European perceptions of Indian culture(s) in the period between antiquity and the modern era, with particular emphasis on how European perceptions of India and In- dian perceptions of Europe are changing in today's globalised word. The module will also focus on how the aca- demic discipline of indology has helped bridge the gap between the two cultures ever since the 19th century and how the methods in indology have changed over time. Intended learning outcomes Students have acquired an overview of how European perceptions of India have changed in the period between antiquity and the modern era. They are familiar with the history and methods of India studies. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + 5 (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German) U + 5 (no information on whether module can be chosen to eam a bonus) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 60 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Additional information					
5 numerical grade			Only after succ. com		
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents This module aims to provide an overview of the different European perceptions of Indian culture(S) in the period between antiquity and the modern era, with particular emphasis on how European perceptions of India and In- dian perceptions of Europe are changing in today's globalised world. The module will also focus on how the aca- demic discipline of indology has helped bridge the gap between the two cultures ever since the 19th century and how the methods in indology has helped bridge the gap between the two cultures ever since the 19th century and how the methods in indology has helped bridge the gap between the two cultures ever since the 19th century and how the methods in indology has helped bridge the gap between the two cultures ever since the 19th century and how the methods in indology has helped bridge the gap between the two cultures ever since the 19th century and how the methods in indology has helped bridge the gap between the two cultures ever since the 19th century and how the methods in indology has helped bridge the gap between the two cultures ever since the 19th century and how the methods in indology fourtact hours, language – if other than German) V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every seme- ster, information (approx. 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 60 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Aldotional information M					
1 semester undergraduate - Contents Contents This module aims to provide an overview of the different European perceptions of Indian culture(s) in the period between anticulty and the modern era, with particular emphasis on how European perceptions of India and In- dian perceptions of Europe are changing in today's globalised world. The module will also focus on how the aca- demic discipline of indology has helped bridge the gap between the two cultures ever since the 19th century and how the methods in indology have changed over time. Intended learning outcomes Students have acquired an overview of how European perceptions of India have changed in the period between antiquity and the modern era. They are familiar with the history and methods of India studies. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 60 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places	· · · · · ·		Other prerequisites		
Contents This module aims to provide an overview of the different European perceptions of Indian culture(s) in the period between antiquity and the modern era, with particular emphasis on how European perceptions of India and In- dian perceptions of Europea are changing in toda's globalised world. The module will also focus on how the aca- demic discipline of indology have changed over time. Intended learning outcomes Students have acquired an overview of how European perceptions of India have changed in the period between antiquity and the modern era. They are familiar with the history and methods of India studies. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 60 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places					
This module aims to provide an overview of the different European perceptions of Indian culture(s) in the period between antiquity and the modern era, with particular emphasis on how European perceptions of India and Indian perceptions of Europe are changing in today's globalised world. The module will also focus on how the academic discipline of indology has helped bridge the gap between the two cultures ever since the 19th century and how the methods in indology have changed over time. Intended learning outcomes Students have acquired an overview of how European perceptions of India have changed in the period between antiquity and the modern era. They are familiar with the history and methods of India studies. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 60 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places	Contents				
Students have acquired an overview of how European perceptions of India have changed in the period between antiquity and the modern era. They are familiar with the history and methods of India studies. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 60 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places	between antio dian perceptio demic discipli how the methe	uity and the modern era, ons of Europe are changir ne of indology has helpe ods in indology have cha	with particular emph ng in today's globalise d bridge the gap betw	asis on how Europe ed world. The modul	an perceptions of India and In- e will also focus on how the aca-
antiquity and the modern era. They are familiar with the history and methods of India studies. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 60 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places Additional information Morkload Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (201	Intended learn	ning outcomes			
V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 60 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places					
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 60 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places 	Courses (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written examination (approx. 60 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places	V + S (no infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	urse language availa	able)
Language of assessment: German or English Allocation of places					tion offered — if not every seme-
Allocation of places Allocation of places Additional information Workload Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)	presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with	written examination	(approx. 60 minutes	s), weighted 2:3
Additional information Additional information Workload Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)	Language of a	ssessment: German or Er	nglish		
Workload Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)	Allocation of p	olaces			
Workload Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)	Additional info	ormation			
Teaching cycle Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013)	Workload				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013)					
Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)	Teaching cycl	e			
Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)	Referred to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-d	egree programmes)	
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)	Module appea	ars in			
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)			outh Asian Studies (20	013)	
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)	-			-	
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)			0, (),		
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)				-	(Minor, 2010)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					

Promodorn	е			Abbreviation
i iemouem	India: History, Religions,	Philosophy, Literature		04-IB2-102-m01
Module co	ordinator		Module offered by	<u> </u>
holder of th	ne Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
	thod of grading	Only after succ. com		
10 nu	merical grade			
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semester	undergraduate			
Contents				
of pre-mod of the syste	ern India. Discussion of fu	ndamental aspects of	the culture and soci	ent of the different literary genres ety of pre-modern India as well as round and methods for the inve-
Intended le	earning outcomes			
the differer society of p	nt literary genres of pre-mo	dern India. They are fa s with the systems of p	miliar with fundame re-modern Indian re	ll as of the history and content of ental aspects of the culture and ligion and philosophy. Students
Courses (ty	pe, number of weekly con	tact hours, language —	if other than Germa	in)
• 04-IE Method of	32-1-102: V + S (no informa 32-2-102: S (no information assessment (type, scope,	n on SWS (weekly conta language — if other tha	act hours) and cours an German, examina	
ster, inform	nation on whether module	can be chosen to earn	a bonus)	
	s stated otherwise, succes			e components as specified be- successful completion of all indi-
 5 EC1 	nt in module component of S, Method of grading: num	IPa 4 400. Dromodor		
senta • Lang Assessmer • 5 ECT • a) prosenta • Lang • Only	ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ it in module component o TS, Method of grading: num esentation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ after successful completio	nerical grade nutes) with written elak and written examination an, English 4-IB2-2-102: Intellectua nerical grade nutes) with written elab and written examination an, English on of module compone	poration (approx. 5 p on (approx. 90 minu al and cultural histo poration (approx. 10 on (approx. 90 minu nts: Successful com	pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3 ry of India pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3
senta • Lang Assessmer • 5 ECT • a) prosenta • Lang • Only	ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ it in module component o TS, Method of grading: nun esentation (approx. 20 min ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ after successful completio 22-1 is a prerequisite for pa	nerical grade nutes) with written elak and written examination an, English 4-IB2-2-102: Intellectua nerical grade nutes) with written elab and written examination an, English on of module compone	poration (approx. 5 p on (approx. 90 minu al and cultural histo poration (approx. 10 on (approx. 90 minu nts: Successful com	pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3 ry of India pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3
senta • Lang Assessmer • 5 EC1 • a) pro senta • Lang • Only o4-IE	ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ it in module component o TS, Method of grading: nun esentation (approx. 20 min ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ after successful completio 22-1 is a prerequisite for pa	nerical grade nutes) with written elak and written examination an, English 4-IB2-2-102: Intellectua nerical grade nutes) with written elab and written examination an, English on of module compone	poration (approx. 5 p on (approx. 90 minu al and cultural histo poration (approx. 10 on (approx. 90 minu nts: Successful com	pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3 ry of India pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3
senta Lang Assessmer 5 EC1 • a) pro- senta • Lang • Only 04-IE Allocation	ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ it in module component o TS, Method of grading: nun esentation (approx. 20 min ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ after successful completio 22-1 is a prerequisite for pa	nerical grade nutes) with written elak and written examination an, English 4-IB2-2-102: Intellectua nerical grade nutes) with written elab and written examination an, English on of module compone	poration (approx. 5 p on (approx. 90 minu al and cultural histo poration (approx. 10 on (approx. 90 minu nts: Successful com	pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3 ry of India pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3
senta Lang Assessmer 5 EC1 • a) pro- senta • Lang • Only 04-IE Allocation	ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ it in module component o TS, Method of grading: nun esentation (approx. 20 min ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ after successful completio 22-1 is a prerequisite for pa of places	nerical grade nutes) with written elak and written examination an, English 4-IB2-2-102: Intellectua nerical grade nutes) with written elab and written examination an, English on of module compone	poration (approx. 5 p on (approx. 90 minu al and cultural histo poration (approx. 10 on (approx. 90 minu nts: Successful com	pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3 ry of India pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3
senta Lang Assessmer 5 ECT a) prosenta Lang Only 04-IE Allocation Additional	ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ it in module component o TS, Method of grading: nun esentation (approx. 20 min ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ after successful completio 22-1 is a prerequisite for pa of places	nerical grade nutes) with written elak and written examination an, English 4-IB2-2-102: Intellectua nerical grade nutes) with written elab and written examination an, English on of module compone	poration (approx. 5 p on (approx. 90 minu al and cultural histo poration (approx. 10 on (approx. 90 minu nts: Successful com	pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3 ry of India pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3
senta Lang Assessmer 5 EC1 • a) pro- senta • Lang • Only 04-IE Allocation	ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ it in module component o TS, Method of grading: nun esentation (approx. 20 min ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ after successful completio 22-1 is a prerequisite for pa of places	nerical grade nutes) with written elak and written examination an, English 4-IB2-2-102: Intellectua nerical grade nutes) with written elab and written examination an, English on of module compone	poration (approx. 5 p on (approx. 90 minu al and cultural histo poration (approx. 10 on (approx. 90 minu nts: Successful com	pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3 ry of India pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3
senta Lang Assessmer 5 ECT a) prosenta Lang Only 04-IE Allocation Additional	ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ it in module component o TS, Method of grading: num esentation (approx. 20 min ation (approx. 20 minutes) uage of assessment: Germ after successful completio B2-1 is a prerequisite for pa of places information	nerical grade nutes) with written elak and written examination an, English 4-IB2-2-102: Intellectua nerical grade nutes) with written elab and written examination an, English on of module compone	poration (approx. 5 p on (approx. 90 minu al and cultural histo poration (approx. 10 on (approx. 90 minu nts: Successful com	pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3 ry of India pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pre- ites), weighted 2:3

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Work e	xperie	nce in South Asia			04-IB21-082-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
		Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com			
5	2	successfully completed				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate		-		
Conten	ts					
	sses, o				n development aid organisations, n or Indian institutions in the cul-	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Studen	ts who	successfully completed	this course will be we	ell prepared for work	ing in South Asia.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)	
P (no ir	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
ster, in	formati	on on whether module ca	an be chosen to earn		tion offered — if not every seme-	
		nent report (approx. 20 p ssessment: German or E				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)		
Module	e appea	irs in				
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Indology/So	outh Asian Studies (2	008)		
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc	outh Asian Studies (2	013)		
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In		-		
		gree (2 majors) Indology/		-		
		gree (2 majors) Indology/				
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology/	South Asian Studies	(2010)		

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Work e	xperier	ice in Europe			04-IB22-082-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>
		Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
		od of grading	Only after succ. com	-,	
5	<u> </u>	successfully completed		•	
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
ons, e. compa	g. in pı nies in	ublic relations, at institut the private sector. The m	ions in the cultural se ain aims of the place	ector (museums, cul ment are to improve	ises with international operati- tural institutes or societies) or at the career prospects of students s they acquired at university.
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes			
Studen	ts who	successfully completed	this course will be we	ell prepared for the w	vorld of work.
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
P (no ir	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)
ster, in written	formati placen	on on whether module contraction on whether module contraction on whether module contraction of the second of the	an be chosen to earn ages)		tion offered — if not every seme-
Allocat					
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teachi	ng cvcl	9			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
		~	<u>_</u>		
Module	e appea	irs in			
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Indology/So ree (1 major) Indology/So			
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/So			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In	•,		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In gree (2 majors) Indology,			
	or 5 ueg	Siec (2 majors) maorogy/	South Asian Staules		
	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology/			

Module title				Abbreviation
Bachelor Thesis Indology/ South Asian Studies				04-IB23-082-m01
Module coord	linator		Module offered by	
holder of the	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
	od of grading	Only after succ. com	U /	
10 nume	erical grade			
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate				
Contents				
thin the time ing for a Bach jects. The sub dying two ma	period specified by ASPO elor's degree with two ma oject matter is to be agree jors, with the supervisors	(general academic at ajors, he/she may cho d upon with the supe	nd examination regu bose an interdiscipli	pecific problem in indology wi- llations). If the student is study- nary topic relating to both sub- or, in the case of the student stu-
Intended lear	ning outcomes			
	able to conduct research nd to appropriately preser			to the principles of good scholar-
Courses (type	e, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
no courses as	signed			
	sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
	(approx. 30 pages) assessment: German or E	nglish		
Allocation of	places			
Additional inf	ormation			
Additional inf	ormation on module dura	tion: 8 weeks.		
Workload				
Teaching cycl	le			
Referred to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
Module appea				
-	ree (1 major) Indology/So	-		
-	gree (1 major) Indology/So		-	
-	ree (1 major) Indology/So gree (1 major, 1 minor) In			
	gree (1 major, 1 minor) In	•,		
	gree (1 major, 1 minor) In			
	gree (2 majors) Indology/			
	gree (2 majors) Indology/			
Bachelor's de	gree (2 majors) Indology/	South Asian Studies	(2010)	

cultural Communication in India: Introduction in India: Intr	intercultural agency 04-IB24-082-m01 Module offered by Chair of Indology			
er of the Chair of Indology Method of grading Only after summaria				
er of the Chair of Indology Method of grading Only after summaria				
Method of grading Only after su				
	cc. compl. of module(s)			
tion Module level Other prered	uicitoc			
nester undergraduate				
ents				
	as well as thought and action patterns in Indian culture students' own (German) culture. Differences in commu nflict in intercultural encounters.			
ided learning outcomes				
amiliar with social structures in India. The deve ents to acquire intercultural competence.	cultural background influences the way they act, and the presence of this awareness and familiarity is necessary for			
ses (type, number of weekly contact hours, lang	uage — if other than German)			
(no information on SWS (weekly contact hours	and course language available)			
nod of assessment (type, scope, language — if of information on whether module can be chosen	her than German, examination offered — if not every so o earn a bonus)			
ecturer at the beginning of the course. uage of assessment: German, English ation of places				
tional information				
kload				
hing avala				
hing cycle				
rred to in LPO I (examination regulations for tea	ching-degree programmes)			
ule appears in				
elor' degree (1 major) Geography (2008)				
elor' degree (1 major) Geography (2010)				
elor' degree (1 major) Business Management a	-			
elor' degree (1 major) Business Management a				
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2009)				
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)				
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)				
elor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor				
elor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) indology (Minor)	-			
ctor 5 acgree (1 major, 1 mmor) muology (Mino				
elor's degree (1 major 1 minor) Indology/South				
elor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South elor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South				
elor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South				



Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Indology/South Asian Studies major in a Bachelor's degree programme, 120 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) No final examination Special study offering (2010)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
	econon	•			04-IB25-102-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the C	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		o developments in Indian at underlies these issues.		mic policy, discussi	on of topical issues in Indian eco-
Intend	ed learr	ning outcomes			
proficie my.	ent in re	elevant methods, they are	e able to independen	tly analyse developr	ssary theoretical background and nents in the South Asian econo-
		, number of weekly conta			
		ion on SWS (weekly cont			
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca	• •		tion offered — if not every seme-
(appro	x. 20 m	n (approx. 20 minutes) w inutes) and written exam ssessment: German, Eng	ination (approx. 90 n), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation :3
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	onal info	ormation			
Worklo					
WORKIO					
Teachi	ng cycl	е			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Geography ((2010)		
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc	outh Asian Studies (2	013)	
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc		010)	
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) In			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In	•,		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo			(Minor, 2013)
		gree (2 majors) Indology/		-	
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology/	South Asian Studies	(2010)	

Module	e title			Abbreviation	
Global	isation and Migration with ref	erence to India		04-IB26-082-m01	
Module	e coordinator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
	of the Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. con	•,		
5	numerical grade				
Duratio		Other prerequisites			
1 seme					
Conten	,				
The his	story and social impacts of mig used by globalisation.	ration in India during E	British colonial rule a	as well as modern fo	rms of migra-
Intend	ed learning outcomes				
Studen	its have developed a systemat ation in the context of globalis				
Course	s (type, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	· if other than Germa	an)	
S + Ü (I	no information on SWS (weekl	y contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
	d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module			ition offered — if not	every seme-
the lec Langua	and/or oral assessments (app turer at the beginning of the co age of assessment: German, E tion of places	ourse.			
Additio	onal information				
Worklo	ad				
Teachi	ng cycle				
Referre	ed to in LPO I (examination reg	gulations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		
Module	e appears in				
Bachel	or' degree (1 major) Indology/	South Asian Studies (2	008)		
Bachel	or' degree (1 major) Indology/	South Asian Studies (2	013)		
	or' degree (1 major) Indology/		010)		
	or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)				
	or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)				
	or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)				
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
				(Minor 2010)	
	or's degree (1 major, 1 minor) or's degree (1 major, 1 minor)		• •		
	or's degree (2 majors) Indolog			(1411101, 2013)	
	or's degree (2 majors) Indolog				
	or's degree (2 majors) Indolog	•			
major in a l	Bachelor's degree programme Indolo- Asian Studies (2013)	JMU Würzburg • ge	nerated 26-Aug-2024 • exar o ECTS) Indologie/Südasien	-	page 31 / 74



No final examination Special study offering (2010)

Modu	le title				Abbreviation	
Select	ed aspe	ects of Indian religions			04-IB27-082-m01	
Modu	le coord	inator		Module offered by	<u>I</u>	
holder	r of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con			
5		rical grade				
Durati	1	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 sem		undergraduate				
Conte	nts					
discus cism,	ss select bhakti),	as well as translated to ted religious practices (religious or theologica lian religions.	e.g.vows, pilgrimages	s, worship of deities)	, forms of religiousn	ess (asceti-
Intend	led lear	ning outcomes				
		familiar with specific as us traditions and syster		ns and are able to pl	ace these in the ove	rall context of
Cours	es (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)	
S (no i	informat	tion on SWS (weekly co	ntact hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
		sessment (type, scope, ion on whether module			ition offered — if not	every seme-
preser Langu	ntation (n (approx. 10 to 20 mir (approx. 10 to 20 minut ssessment: German or	es) with written examii			
Alloca		Jaces				
Additi	onal inf	ormation				
Workl	oad					
Teach	ing cycl	e				
Referr	ed to in	LPOI (examination reg	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes))	
Modu	le appea	ars in				
		ree (1 major) Indology/	South Asian Studies (2	.008)		
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/				
Bache	lor' deg	ree (1 major) Indology/	South Asian Studies (2	.010)		
Bache	lor's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor)	Indology (Minor, 2013)			
Bache	lor's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor)	Indology (Minor, 2010)			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)		_	(1)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)			(winor, 2013)	
		gree (2 majors) Indolog gree (2 majors) Indolog	•	-		
		gree (2 majors) Indolog gree (2 majors) Indolog	•			
			•			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	ı Bachelor's Asian Stud	s degree programme Indolo- ies (2013)		enerated 26-Aug-2024 • exar 20 ECTS) Indologie/Südasien	-	page 33 / 74

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Selected aspects of Indian religions					04-IB28-082-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the C	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		nd discussion of key asp an-brahman, purusa, pra			ystems (yoga etc.) or specific d sources.
Intend	ed learr	ning outcomes			
		amiliar with specific aspe an philosophy.	ects of Indian philoso	phy and are able to	place these in the context of the
Course	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
S (no ii	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and course	e language available	2)
		e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
presen	tation (n (approx. 10 to 20 minut approx. 10 to 20 minutes ssessment: German or Er) with written examin		10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) inutes), weighted 2:3
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal info	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teachi	ng cvcl	9			
	<u> </u>	-			
Roforra	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-d	egree programmes)	
Kerent		LIOT (examination regu			
 Madul		ve in			
Module			uth Asian Ctudias (a	0)	
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/So ree (1 major) Indology/So			
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/So		-	
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Inc		510)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Inc			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Inc		itudies (2008)	
Bachel	or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Inc	dology/South Asian S	itudies (2010)	
Bachel	or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Inc	dology/South Asian S	itudies (2013)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo	odern South Asia as a	secondary subject	(Minor 2012)
					(1111101, 2013)
		gree (2 majors) Indology/ gree (2 majors) Indology/		(2013)	(Millor, 2013)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Selecte	ed aspe	cts of Indian literatures			04-IB29-082-m01
Module	a coord	inator		Module offered by	
				•	
ECTS		Chair of Indology od of grading	Only after succ. com	Chair of Indology	
5		rical grade			
Duratio	·	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme		undergraduate			
Conten		undergraduate			
		and/or translated textua	Lourcos this course	will discuss solosts	ed epochs, genres (e. g. epics, or-
nate po	oetry), r	najor recurring themes (e	. g. the Rama theme)	, individual pieces o	of writing or other key aspects of inge of epochs and genres).
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
Studen	its are f	amiliar with the aspects	the course discussed	and are able to eva	luate these aspects in the con-
		tory of the respective lite			•
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
S (no ir	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)
Metho	d of ass	essment (type, scope, la	nguage — if other tha	an German, examina	tion offered — if not every seme-
ster, in	formati	on on whether module ca	an be chosen to earn	a bonus)	-
					10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b)
		approx. 10 to 20 minutes		ation (approx. 90 m	inutes), weighted 2:3
		ssessment: German or Er	nglish		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
			0		
Module	e appea	urs in			
		ree (1 major) Indology/Sc	uth Asian Studies (2)	008)	
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc	-		
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc		-	
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) In			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In		Studies (2008)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In			
Bachel	or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) In	dology/South Asian S	Studies (2013)	
Bachel	or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo	odern South Asia as a	a secondary subject	(Minor, 2010)
Bachel	or's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo	odern South Asia as a	a secondary subject	(Minor, 2013)
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology/	South Asian Studies	(2013)	
		gree (2 majors) Indology/			
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology/	South Asian Studies	(2010)	

major in a Bachelor's degree programme Indolo-	JMU Würzburg • generated 26-Aug-2024 • exam. reg. data re-	page 35 / 74
gy/South Asian Studies (2013)	cord Bachelor (120 ECTS) Indologie/Südasienkunde - 2013	

Module title Abbreviation						
Selected aspects of Indian intellectual and cultural history				04-IB30-082-m01		
Module coordinator			Module offered by			
holder of the Chair of Indology			Chair of Indology			
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. cor	ily after succ. compl. of module(s)			
5	numerical grade					
Duratio	on Module level	Other prerequisites	i			
1 semester undergraduate						
Contents						
Using original and/or translated textual sources (potentially from a range of epochs and genres), this course will discuss key aspects of Indian intellectual and cultural history, e.g. the Hindu concept of the state and the king-dom, material culture, art history and iconography.						
Intended learning outcomes						
Students are familiar with the aspects the course discussed. They are able to evaluate these aspects and under- stand their importance for Indian intellectual and cultural history.						
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)						
S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
a) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 7 to 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation (approx. 10 to 20 minutes) and written examination (approx. 90 minutes), weighted 2:3 Language of assessment: German or English						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
 Workload						
WUIKIUAU						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Modul	e appears in					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2012)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2009)						
Bachelor's degree (1 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)						
	Bachelor's degree programme Indolo- Asian Studies (2013)		enerated 26-Aug-2024 • exar 20 ECTS) Indologie/Südasien	-	page 36 / 74	
				-		



Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Indology/South Asian Studies major in a Bachelor's degree programme, 120 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2009) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2013)

Religious traditions in South Asia					
Religious traditions in South Asia 04-IB3-102-m01					
Module coordinator Module offered by					
holder of the Chair of Indology Chair of Indology					
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)					
10 numerical grade					
Duration Module level Other prerequisites					
1 semester undergraduate					
Contents					
Overview of the formation and development of South Asian religious traditions in the past and the present. I duction to important primary and secondary sources on South Asian religious traditions. Introduction to the important texts from these religious traditions, using translations or summaries.					
Intended learning outcomes					
Students have acquired a basic understanding of South Asian religious traditions, both in a historical conte					
and in the present day. They are familiar with the most important texts from South Asian religious traditions with important secondary sources.					
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)					
 This module comprises 2 module components. Information on courses will be listed separately for each mod component. 04-IB3-1-102: V + S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) 					
• 04-IB3-2-102: S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)					
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every se ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)					
Assessment in this module comprises the assessments in the individual module components as specified b					
low. Unless stated otherwise, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all vidual assessments.					
Assessment in module component 04-IB3-1-102: Religious traditions in South Asia Religious traditions in So Asia					
• 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade					
• a) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pr					
sentation (approx. 20 minutes) and written examination (approx. 90 minutes), weighted 2:3					
• Language of assessment: German, English Assessment in module component o4-IB3-2-102: Textual foundations of religious traditions in South Asia					
• 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade					
 a) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with written elaboration (approx. 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) pr 					
sentation (approx. 20 minutes) and written examination (approx. 90 minutes), weighted 2:3					
 Language of assessment: German, English Only after successful completion of module components: Successful completion of module compone 					
o4-IB3-1 is a prerequisite for participation in module component o4-IB3-2.					
Allocation of places					
Additional information					
Workload					
Teaching cycle					

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
New publications on Indian and South Asian Studies					04-IB31-082-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	<u> </u>
		Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	3 7	
5		rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme		undergraduate			
Conten					
We will	read a	nd discuss selected rece and will take a closer loo			in the field of indology/South
		ning outcomes			
		be able to assess the rele tions in the context of the			ne methods applied, and place
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	· if other than Germa	in)
		ion on SWS (weekly cont			
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
presen Langua	tation (ige of a	approx. 10 to 20 minutes ssessment: German or Er) with written examin		o 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) inutes), weighted 2:3
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teachi	ng cycl	е			
	_				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Module	e appea	irs in			
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
		gree (2 majors) Indology/			
		gree (2 majors) Indology/			
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology/	South Asian Studies	(2010)	

Module title					Abbreviation
	Classics in Indology/ South Asian Studies 04-IB32-082-m01				
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	ofthe	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
		nd discuss impactful sec and will take a closer loc			that were published more than
-		ning outcomes			
					nt, to evaluate the methods app- kt of the discipline's research hi-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	· if other than Germa	n)
S (no ir	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
presen	tation (n (approx. 10 to 20 minut (approx. 10 to 20 minutes ssessment: German or Er	s) with written examin		10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) inutes), weighted 2:3
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
Module appears in					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)				
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)				
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)				
		gree (2 majors) Indology/		-	
		gree (2 majors) Indology/			
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)				

Module	title				Abbreviation	
Selected aspects of Indian intellectual and cultural history in indological stu-					04-IB33-082-m01	
dies					1 33	
Module	<u>coord</u>	inator		Module offered by		
holder		Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5		rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts		·			
tual an	d cultu		epochs or literary gen		cted aspects of Indian intellec- s or philosophical concepts etc.)	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		have acquired an overvie l history. They will be abl			opics in and aspects of intellectu- is in research methods.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language —	- if other than Germa	in)	
S (no ir	format	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
ster, in a) prese present Langua	formati entatio tation (ge of a	on on whether module ca n (approx. 10 to 20 minut approx. 10 to 20 minutes ssessment: German, Eng	an be chosen to earn tes) with written elab 5) with written examin	a bonus) oration (approx. 7 to	tion offered — if not every seme- o 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b) inutes), weighted 2:3	
Allocat	ion of p	Diaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
Teachi	ıg cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	degree programmes)		
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						
		gree (2 majors) Indology/				
		gree (2 majors) Indology/		-		
		gree (2 majors) Indology/				

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Selecte	ed aspe	cts of interculturality res	earch		04-IB34-082-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	l	
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
		-	,		rality. We will analyse these	
change	s with	regard to selected aspect	s of interculturality re	esearch and will loo	k at them in their context.	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Studen	ts have	e acquired advanced know	wledge in the area of	contemporary inter	culturality research.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	in)	
S (no ir	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	e)	
Metho	d of ass	essment (type, scope, la	nguage — if other tha	an German, examina	ntion offered — if not every seme-	
ster, in	formati	on on whether module ca	an be chosen to earn	a bonus)		
					o 10 pages), weighted 2:3 or b)	
•		approx. 10 to 20 minutes	-	ation (approx. 90 m	iinutes), weighted 2:3	
	.=	ssessment: German, Eng	lish			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)		
		<u> </u>				
Module	e appea	urs in				
		ree (1 major) Indology/So	outh Asian Studies (2)	008)		
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/So				
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
		gree (2 majors) Indology/		-		
		gree (2 majors) Indology/ gree (2 majors) Indology/				
Dachel		giee (2 majors) muology/	South Asian Studies	(2010)		

Module title				Abbreviation		
Selected Aspects of South Asian Geography 04-IB35-082-m01						
Module coordinator Module offered by						
	of the Chair of			Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Method of gra		Only after succ. com	ipl. of module(s)		
5	numerical gra					
Durati			Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester underg	raduate				
Conter	nts					
develo	opment, languag so look at currer	ge policy) or to e	storical overviews of xplore selected topica ge - in India and other	l issues in Indian so	ciety, politics, and c	ulture. We
Intend	ed learning out	comes				
phy, a	nd culture of mo	-	owledge about select . They are able to eva of indology.	•		
Course	es (type, numbe	er of weekly conta	act hours, language –	· if other than Germa	ın)	
S (no i	nformation on S	SWS (weekly con	tact hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
Metho	d of assessmen	nt (type, scope, la	anguage — if other tha	an German, examina	tion offered — if not	every seme-
			an be chosen to earn			
preser	ntation (approx.		ites) with written elab s) with written examir nglish			
Alloca	tion of places					
Additi	onal informatio	n				
		•				
Workle			-			
WUIKU	Jau					
Teachi	ing cycle					
Referre	ed to in LPO I (examination regu	ulations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		
Module appears in						
Bache	lor' degree (1 m	ajor) Indology/S	outh Asian Studies (2	008)		
Bache	lor' degree (1 m	ajor) Indology/S	outh Asian Studies (2	013)		
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013)					
	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
Bache	lor's degree (2 r	majors) Indology	/South Asian Studies	(2008)		
	Bachelor's degree pro Asian Studies (2013)	ogramme Indolo-		nerated 26-Aug-2024 • exan o ECTS) Indologie/Südasien	-	page 44 / 74



Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)

Module title				Abbreviation		
Indias	Indias political development 04-IB36-102-m01					
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade	-			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
		ims to acquaint students and theoretical level.	with the major politi	cal developments in	South Asia at an advanced me-	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
cal bac develo	kgroun pments	id and proficient in releva s in South Asia.	int methods, they are	able to independen	bed with the necessary theoreti- tly keep up-to-date on political	
		, number of weekly conta				
S (no ir	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
(approx	x. 20 m	n (approx. 20 minutes) w inutes) and written exam ssessment: German, Eng	ination (approx. 90 n), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation :3	
Allocat	ion of _l	places				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
WORKIO	au					
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)		
Module appears in						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						
	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo				
		gree (2 majors) Indology/			(
		gree (2 majors) Indology/		-		

Module title				Abbreviation		
	Indias economic development 04-IB37-102-m01					
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
		ims to acquaint students al and theoretical level.	with the major econ	omic developments	in South Asia at an advanced	
Intend	ed learı	ning outcomes				
Studen cal bac	its are f kgroun	amiliar with selected eco			pped with the necessary theoreti- tly keep up-to-date on economic	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
S (no ir	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
(approx	x. 20 m	n (approx. 20 minutes) w inutes) and written exam ssessment: German or Er	ination (approx. 90 n), weighted 2:3 or b) presentation :3	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
Teachi		۵				
reaction	ing cycl	6				
Deferre	d to in	IDOL (avamination rage	lations for tooshing			
		LPO I (examination regu		legree programmes)		
Module appears in						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo	•, .		(Minor, 2010)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Mo				
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology/	South Asian Studies	(2013)		
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology/	South Asian Studies	(2010)		

Module title				Abbreviation		
Hindi German Translation					04-IB38-102-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	'n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
					ntification and discussion of spe- ource and the target language.	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Studen	ts will			f translation as well	as to translation techniques.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
		ion on SWS (weekly cont				
Method	d of ass		nguage — if other tha	an German, examina	tion offered — if not every seme-	
period mester	or 4 to ge of a	8 short written examinati ssessment: German or Er	ions (15 to 30 minute		e other at the end of the lecture ver the entire duration of the se-	
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
Teachi		•				
Teacini	ig cyci	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						
Bachel	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Me		• •		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M		• •	(Minor, 2013)	
		gree (2 majors) Indology/				
Bachel	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)					

Module title			Abbreviation		
Kannada German Translation 04-IB39-102-m01					
Module coordinator		Module offered by			
holder of the Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology			
ECTS Method of grading O	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5 numerical grade	-				
Duration Module level O)ther prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate	-				
Contents					
Translation of literary or non-literary Kann specific requirements as well as problem ge.		- ,			
Intended learning outcomes					
Students will be introduced to the fundan They will develop basic literary translation		f translation as well	as to translation techniques.		
Courses (type, number of weekly contact	hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)		
S (no information on SWS (weekly contac	ct hours) and course	e language available)		
Method of assessment (type, scope, lang ster, information on whether module can			tion offered — if not every seme-		
written examination (90 to 120 minutes) t to 60 minutes each), one of which will be period or 4 to 8 short written examination mester Language of assessment: German, Englis	e held in the middle ns (15 to 30 minutes	of the semester, the	e other at the end of the lecture		
Allocation of places					
Additional information					
Workload					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulat	tions for teaching-d	legree programmes)			
Module appears in					
Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indo					
	ology/South Asian S	itudies (2013)	(Minor, 2010)		
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indo	ology/South Asian S lern South Asia as a	tudies (2013) secondary subject (
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indo Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Mod	ology/South Asian S lern South Asia as a lern South Asia as a outh Asian Studies	itudies (2013) 1 secondary subject (1 secondary subject ((2013)			

Module	title				Abbreviation	
cursory readings in Sanskrit Texts					04-IB40-102-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
				•		
		Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
		od of grading	Only after succ. com	ipl. of module(s)		
	r	rical grade				
Duratior		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes		undergraduate				
Content	5					
			,		will not identify the grammatical of text, not to analyse texts in de	
Intende	d learr	ning outcomes				
their voo	abula				ading Sanskrit and will expand onger text passages within a rea-	
Courses	(type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
S (no inf	ormat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
		e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
mester		8 short written examinat ssessment: German or Ei		s each) to be held ov	ver the entire duration of the se-	
Allocatio	on of p	olaces				
Addition	al info	ormation				
Workloa	d					
Teaching	o cvcl	a				
	Seyen	-				
Deferred	l to in	IDOL (avamination ragu	lations for toaching s	lagraa programmac)		
Referred		LPOI (examination regu	iations for leaching-c	iegiee programmes)		
Module			with Asian Chudias (a			
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
		gree (2 majors) Indology/				
	-	gree (2 majors) Indology/				

Module title				Abbreviation		
	Sanskrit Level One 04-IB4-102-m01					
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
	of the C	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS	î	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
15	<u> </u>	rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conten						
			grammar and basic ve	ocabulary. Basic kno	wledge of Sanskrit culture.	
		ning outcomes		<i>(</i> , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
		able to read and understa culture.	ind simple Sanskrit t	exts (basic level) and	d have acquired a basic knowled-	
Course	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	- if other than Germa	n)	
compo • 0	nent. 94-IB4-1	-102: Ü + Ü (no informati	on on SWS (weekly c	ontact hours) and co	sted separately for each module ourse language available) ourse language available)	
	· · · · · · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		tion offered — if not every seme-	
		on on whether module ca				
	less st	ated otherwise, successf			e components as specified be- successful completion of all indi-	
 Assessment in module component o4-IB4-1-102: Sanskrit 1 Sanskrit 1 10 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester Language of assessment: German, English Assessment in module component o4-IB4-2-102: Sanskrit 2 Sanskrit 2 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of grading: numerical grade written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester Language of assessment: German, English Only after successful completion of module components: Successful completion of module component o4-IB4-1 is a prerequisite for participation in module component o4-IB4-2. 						
Additional information						
Workload						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
L						

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)

Module title	Abbreviation				
Hindi Level One 04-IB5-072-m01					
Module coordinator		Module offered by			
holder of the Chair of Indology	Chair of Indology				
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)					
15 numerical grade					
Duration Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester undergraduate					
Contents					
Introduction to Nagari script, Hindi gr	ammar and basic voca	ibulary.			
Intended learning outcomes					
Students are able to read and unders	tand simple Hindi text	s (basic level).			
Courses (type, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
This module comprises 2 module com	ponents. Information	on courses will be lis	sted separately for e	ach module	
component.				- 1- 1 -)	
 04-IB5-1-072: Ü + Ü (no informa 04-IB5-2-072: Ü + Ü (no informa 					
Method of assessment (type, scope,					
ster, information on whether module				every seme-	
Assessment in this module comprises	s the assessments in t	he individual module	e components as spe	ecified be-	
low. Unless stated otherwise, success					
vidual assessments.					
 Assessment in module component 04-IB5-1-072: Hindi 1 Hindi 1 10 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester Language of assessment: German or English Assessment in module component 04-IB5-2-072: Hindi 2 Hindi 2 5 ECTS, Method of grading: numerical grade written examination (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration (90 to 120 minutes) to be held at the end of the lecture period or 2 written examinations (45 to 60 minutes each), one of which will be held in the middle of the semester, the other at the end of the lecture period or 4 to 8 short written examinations (15 to 30 minutes each) to be held over the entire duration of the semester Language of assessment: German or English Only after successful completion of module components: Successful completion of module component o4-IB5-1 is a prerequisite for participation in module component o4-IB5-2. 					
Allocation of places					
Additional information					
Workload					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination reg	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)			
major in a Bachelor's degree programme Indolo- gy/South Asian Studies (2013)		enerated 26-Aug-2024 • exam 20 ECTS) Indologie/Südasienk		page 53 / 74	



Module appears in

Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2009)
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2010)
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)
Master's degree (1 major) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2008)
Master's degree (1 major) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2012)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2010)
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Modern South Asia as a secondary subject (Minor, 2013)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2008)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2008)
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)

Module title			Abbreviation			
Sanskrit 3					04-IB6A-131-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	L	rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conten						
					mmar skills. Expansion of the ature and reading of narrative,	
		and religious texts. Intro				
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>	ning outcomes	,			
					dium difficulty as well as Sans- of ancient Indian literature.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
S + Ü (r	no infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	urse language avail	able)	
		e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
to 60 m period mester	ninutes or 4 to	each), one of which will	be held in the middle ons (15 to 30 minute	of the semester, the	od or 2 written examinations (45 e other at the end of the lecture ver the entire duration of the se-	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
Teachir	ıg cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)		
Module	Module appears in					
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc		013)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/				
Duchen	Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					

Module title				Abbreviation	
Directed readings in Sanskrit Texts, intermediate level					04-IB6B-131-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
		Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com		
5		rical grade	o4-IB6 (module com		y)
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
studen	ts' voca		arrative, philosophic	al and religious liter	mmar skills. Expansion of the ature and reading of narrative, terature.
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
					dium difficulty as well as Sans- of ancient Indian literature.
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
S (no ir	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
to 60 m period mester	ninutes or 4 to	each), one of which will	be held in the middle ons (15 to 30 minute	e of the semester, the	od or 2 written examinations (45 e other at the end of the lecture ver the entire duration of the se-
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teachi	ng cvcl	e			
	- / -				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
Module	e appea	urs in			
Bachel Bachel Bachel	Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology (Minor, 2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)				

Module title				Abbreviation		
Hindi 3					04-IB7A-131-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	L	rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate				
Conten						
pand th	neir voo		eir speaking skills. Int		mmar skills. Students will ex- ve literature, reading of exposito-	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
		able to read literary texts in everyday situations. T			ository texts. They are able to terature.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
S + Ü (r	no infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
		s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
to 60 m period mester	ninutes or 4 to	each), one of which will	be held in the middle ons (15 to 30 minute	of the semester, the	od or 2 written examinations (45 e other at the end of the lecture ver the entire duration of the se-	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)		
Module	e appea	irs in				
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc	outh Asian Studies (20	013)		
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ind	•,,,			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M			(Minor, 2013)	
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology/	South Asian Studies	(2013)		

Module title				Abbreviation		
Directed readings in Hindi Texts, intermediate level				04-IB7B-131-m01		
Module coordinator Module offered by						
ECTS		Chair of Indology od of grading	Only after succ. com	Chair of Indology		
5		rical grade	04-IB7 (module com		w)	
Duratio	I	Module level	Other prerequisites		y)	
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate						
Conten			l			
pand tl ry texts	heir voo . Introc	cabulary and enhance the luction to the history of H	eir speaking skills. In		mmar skills. Students will ex- ve literature, reading of exposito-	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		able to read literary texts in everyday situations. T			oository texts. They are able to terature.	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	in)	
S + Ü (I	no infoi	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-	
to 60 n period mester	ninutes or 4 to	each), one of which will	be held in the middle ions (15 to 30 minute	e of the semester, th	od or 2 written examinations (45 e other at the end of the lecture ver the entire duration of the se-	
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Workload						
WOINTO						
 Teachi		e				
		e				
 Teachi 	ng cycl	e LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		
 Teachi 	ng cycl		lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		
 Teachi 	ng cycl ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		
 Teachin Referre Module	ng cycl ed to in e appea	LPOI (examination regu				
 Teachin Referre Module Bachel Bachel	ng cycl ed to in e appea or' deg or's de	LPOI (examination regu ars in ree (1 major) Indology/So gree (1 major, 1 minor) In	outh Asian Studies (2 dology/South Asian S	013) Studies (2013)		
 Teachi Referre Module Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycl ed to in e appea or' deg or's de or's de	LPO I (examination regunars in regonation regunars in regonation regunars in regunarized region (1 major) (1 major	outh Asian Studies (2 dology/South Asian S odern South Asia as a	013) Studies (2013) a secondary subject		

Module title				Abbreviation	
Directed readings in Sanskrit Texts, advanced level					04-IB8-131-m01
Module	e coord	linator		Module offered by	
holder	ofthe	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	Its				
religiou	us litera		f narrative, philosopł		ge of narrative, philosophical and exts. Consolidation of the stu-
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		able to read difficult litera ave acquired a thorough			vell as to read Sanskrit commen-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)
S (no ir	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
ges), w	eighte			x. 10 minutes) with w	ritten elaboration (approx. 5 pa-
Allocat					
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
Module	e appea	ars in			
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					

Module title					Abbreviation
Directe	d read	ings in Hindi Texts, adva	nced level		04-IB9-131-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	ofthe	Chair of Indology		Chair of Indology	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. com		
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
of narra	ative lit				vill consolidate their knowledge nsolidate their knowledge of the
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		able to read difficult litera ave acquired a thorough			o move beyond everyday conver-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language —	- if other than Germa	n)
S + Ü (r	no info	rmation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-
ges), w	eighte			x. 10 minutes) with w	ritten elaboration (approx. 5 pa-
Allocat					
	,				
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teaching cycle					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Teachii	ng cycl	e			
			lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
		e LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
 Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
 Referre Module	ed to in e appea	LPOI (examination regu			
 Referre Module Bachel	ed to in e appea or' deg	LPOI (examination regu	outh Asian Studies (2	013)	

Module title				Abbreviation			
Introduction to General Linguistics 1				04-VS-BEAS1-122-m01			
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the C	Chair of Comparative Ling	uistics	Chair of Comparativ	e Linguistics		
ECTS	î	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
phonet as exar ledge o acaden	1. Presentation of the most important concepts and analytical techniques of synchronic linguistics in the areas of phonetics, phonology, morphology, word formation and lexicon. German-language examples will be used as well as examples from other languages depending on the subjects studied within the group and the existing know-ledge of course participants. 2. Introduction to the methodology of synchronic linguistics. 3. Introduction to the academic working methods of linguistics. 4. Overview of the most important academic literature.						
		ning outcomes					
		uips students with the m ent languages.	nethodical prerequisit	tes for academic woi	rk in synchronic linguistics in re-		
Course	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)		
S (no ir	nformat	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available)		
ster, in written	formati examir	on on whether module ca nation (60 minutes)			tion offered — if not every seme-		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal info	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
Teachi	ng cycl	9					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)			
	Module appears in						
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (Minor, 2012) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2012) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics/Ancient World (Minor, 2012) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Pre- and Protohistoric Archaeology (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						

Modul	e title				Abbreviation		
Introduction to the Indo-European Grammar					04-VS-BEIG-122-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Comparative Ling	mistics	Chair of Comparativ	/e linguistics		
ECTS	-	od of grading	Only after succ. con	· · ·			
5		rical grade					
<u>Duratio</u>		Module level	Other preve quicites				
1 seme		undergraduate	Other prerequisites		regular attendance (a maximum		
1 Seme	SIEI	unuergraduate			courses (lectures excluded).		
<u> </u>	_			excused absence) of	courses (lectures excluded).		
Conter	-						
		/ overview of the known f l formation, syntax, voca			anguage (PIE) (phonology, mor- t academic literature.		
		ning outcomes		ı			
	_		basis to be built upo	on in modules that d	eal with individual languages or		
	ige grou						
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
S (no i	nformat	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)		
Metho	d of ass	sessment (type, scope, la	nguage — if other tha	an German, examina	tion offered — if not every seme-		
		ion on whether module c			·····,···,···		
presen	itation (approx. 30 minutes) and	a) written examination	on (60 minutes) or b) oral examination (30 minutes)		
Allocat	tion of _l	olaces					
			-				
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Worklo	bad						
Teachi	ng cycl	e					
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)			
		ars in					
Modul	e appea	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
Modul Bachel			outh Asian Studies (2	013)			
Bachel	lor' deg			-	nor, 2012)		
Bachel Bachel	lor' deg lor's de	ree (1 major) Indology/So	omparative Indo-Euro	pean Linguistics (Mi	nor, 2012)		
Bachel Bachel Bachel	lor' deg lor's de lor's de	ree (1 major) Indology/So gree (1 major, 1 minor) Co	omparative Indo-Euro e- and Protohistoric <i>F</i>	pean Linguistics (Mi Archaeology (2012)			
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	lor' deg lor's de lor's de lor's de	ree (1 major) Indology/So gree (1 major, 1 minor) Co gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr	omparative Indo-Euro e- and Protohistoric A e- and Protohistoric A	pean Linguistics (Mi Archaeology (2012) Archaeology (Minor,			
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	lor' deg lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de	ree (1 major) Indology/So gree (1 major, 1 minor) Co gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr	omparative Indo-Euro e- and Protohistoric A e- and Protohistoric A omparative Indo-Euro	pean Linguistics (Mi Archaeology (2012) Archaeology (Minor,	2012)		
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	lor' deg lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de	ree (1 major) Indology/So gree (1 major, 1 minor) Co gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Co	omparative Indo-Euro e- and Protohistoric A e- and Protohistoric A omparative Indo-Euro ncient World (2013)	pean Linguistics (Mi Archaeology (2012) Archaeology (Minor, pean Linguistics/An	2012)		
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de	ree (1 major) Indology/So gree (1 major, 1 minor) Co gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Co gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar	omparative Indo-Euro e- and Protohistoric A e- and Protohistoric A omparative Indo-Euro ncient World (2013) dology/South Asian S	pean Linguistics (Mi Archaeology (2012) Archaeology (Minor, pean Linguistics/An Studies (2013)	2012)		
Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	lor' deg lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de lor's de	ree (1 major) Indology/So gree (1 major, 1 minor) Co gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr gree (1 major, 1 minor) Co gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar gree (1 major, 1 minor) In	omparative Indo-Euro e- and Protohistoric A e- and Protohistoric A omparative Indo-Euro ncient World (2013) dology/South Asian S tive Indo-European Li	pean Linguistics (Mi Archaeology (2012) Archaeology (Minor, pean Linguistics/An Studies (2013) Inguistics (2012)	2012)		

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Elemer	nts of C	omparative Indo-Europea	an Linguistics		04-VS-GzVIS-122-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
			ruistics	Chair of Comparativ	ve Linguistics
ECTS	-	od of grading	Only after succ. com		
5		rical grade		1	
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			regular attendance (a maximum courses (lectures excluded).
Conten	its				
on to th	ne meth ductior	nodology of diachronic lin n to the material and spir	nguistics. 3. Introduct	tion to the academic	nology, text genres). 2. Introducti- working methods of linguistics. erview of the most important
Intend	ed learı	ning outcomes			
		juips students with the m ent languages.	nethodical prerequisi	tes for academic wo	rk in diachronic linguistics in re-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)
S + Ü (I	no infor	mation on SWS (weekly	contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)
		s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
presen	tation (approx. 30 minutes) and	a) written examination	on (60 minutes) or b) oral examination (30 minutes)
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teachi	ng cycl	e	·		
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
Module	e appea	irs in			
		ree (1 major) Indology/Sc	outh Asian Studies (2	013)	
	-	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Co		-	nor, 2012)
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr		•, · ·	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr		•, .	2012)
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar		2013)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ar		Studios (2010)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In gree (2 majors) Compara		-	
		gree (2 majors) Pre- and I			
		gree (2 majors) Indology/			
		<u>, </u>		×	

Module title Abbreviation				Abbreviation	
Indo-Iranian Linguistics 1					04-VS-VII1-122-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Comparative Ling	uistics	Chair of Comparativ	e Linguistics
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	undergraduate			regular attendance (a maximum
			of 2 incidents of une	excused absence) of	courses (lectures excluded).
Conten	ts				
2. A syn	nchroni		w of Vedic historical g	grammar and vocabu	hases of academic research). Ilary. 3. The reading of linguistic
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
The stu	dent w	ill demonstrate a basic co	ompetence in the ling	guistic analysis of the	e Vedic language.
Courses	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	· if other than Germa	n)
S + Ü (n	io infor	mation on SWS (weekly o	contact hours) and co	ourse language availa	able)
		s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
present	ation (approx. 30 minutes) and	a) written examinatio	on (60 minutes) or b)	oral examination (30 minutes)
Allocati	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Teachin	ng cycl	е			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
Module appears in					
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (Minor, 2012) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics/Ancient World (Minor, 2012) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Ancient World (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Comparative Indo-European Linguistics (2012) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					

Modul	Module title Abbreviation						
Philos	Philosophy 1 o6-B-P2TF1-102-m01						
Modul	Module coordinator Module offered by						
holder	of the (Chair of Theoretical Phi	losophy	Institute of Philoso	phy		
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. cor		P)		
5		rical grade					
Durati		Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme		undergraduate		site to assessment:	regular attendance o	of seminar (a	
		U		ents of unexcused a	-	,	
Conter	nts	<u> </u>					
Introdu	uction to	o the theory of intellect	ual disciplines: philos	ophical bases of the	humanities and the	social	
scienc		o the theory of intercet		opinical bases of the	numunities and the	Social	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Intend	ed learı	ning outcomes: Conten	t-related outcomes: - in	nsight into the relation	onship of philosophy	/ to individu-	
		disciplines - ability to r					
		nise topics into overard					
		us intellectual disciplin Ire, and knowledge Fori	u		•		
		ts and issues - ability t					
		ability to present philo	• ·			•	
Course	es (type	, number of weekly con	tact hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)		
V + S (no infor	mation on SWS (weekl	y contact hours) and co	ourse language avail	able)		
		sessment (type, scope, ion on whether module			ition offered — if not	every seme-	
		nation (approx. 90 min					
Allocation of places							
Only as part of pool of general key skills (ASQ): maximum 20 places. Places will be allocated according to the							
	er of sub	oject semesters. Among					
	. <u>.</u>	ormation					
Workle	bad						
Teaching cycle							
Peferred to in LPO L (examination regulations for teaching degree programmer)							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module appears in							
Master's degree (2 majors) Museum Studies (2013)							
Master's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2012)							
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)							
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/		.010)			
	-	ee (1 major) European I					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (1 major, 1 minor)		-			
		gree (1 major, 1 mmol)		, (WIIIOI, 2013)			
	Bachelor's Asian Stud	degree programme Indolo- ies (2013)		enerated 26-Aug-2024 • exan 20 ECTS) Indologie/Südasien	-	page 65 / 74	



Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject Indology/South Asian Studies major in a Bachelor's degree programme, 120 ECTS credits

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Philosophy and Religion (2013) No final examination Special study offering (2010)

Module	Module title Abbreviation						
Classic	Classics of the Study of Religions 06-PRB-GrRP-1E-122-mo1						
Module	Module coordinator Module offered by						
		f examination committee	Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philoso	phy		
		ophy and Religion)					
ECTS	TS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) numerical grade						
5		r					
Duration		Module level undergraduate	Other prerequisites				
		undergraduate					
Conten							
		ne history of religious stud	dies, focusing on infl	uential representativ	/es.		
		ning outcomes					
		able to name influential re evaluate them in a system		gious studies, to de	scribe their scholarly approa-		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	· if other than Germa	in)		
S (no ir	nforma	tion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)		
	Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
term pa	term paper (approx. 12 pages)						
Allocat	Allocation of places						
Additio	Additional information						
Worklo	Workload						
Teachi	Teaching cycle						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module	e appea	ars in					
Bachel	Module appears in Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						

Module titl	Module title Abbreviation						
Methods an	Methods and Branches of the Study of Religions o6-PRB-GrRP-2E-122-mo1						
Module coo	ordinator		Module offered by				
	n of examination committee psophy and Religion)	Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philoso	phy			
ECTS Me	thod of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)				
5 nur	numerical grade						
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites					
1 semester	undergraduate						
Contents							
Introductio	n to one or more disciplines	in religious studies;	methods in religious	s studies.			
Intended le	arning outcomes						
Students an in this disci		a discipline within re	ligious studies and	to employ fundamental methods			
Courses (ty	pe, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	if other than Germa	n)			
S (no inform	nation on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)			
	Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
presentatio	presentation (approx. 25 minutes)						
Allocation	of places						
Additional	information						
Workload	Workload						
Teaching c	Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module app	pears in						
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)							

Module title Abbreviation						
Philosophy of Religion	06-PRB-PhRP-1E-122-m01					
Module coordinator		Module offered by				
chairperson of examination committee ligion (Philosophy and Religion)	Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philosop	ohy			
ECTS Method of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)				
5 numerical grade						
Duration Module level	Other prerequisites					
1 semester undergraduate						
Contents						
Discussion of key topics and authors in	n religious philosophy	y; reading of texts in	religious philosophy.			
Intended learning outcomes						
Ability to reflect on the beliefs and practices of different religions and their historical, cultural, social, and moral contexts. Ability to reflect on the relevance of religion from a philosophical/systemic perspective. Ability to analyse and evaluate arguments pro and con.						
Courses (type, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)			
S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
a) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Workload						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Master's degree (2 majors) Museum Studies (2013) Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						

Module	e title				Abbreviation		
Ethics i	Ethics in the Religions of the World 06-PRB-PhRP-2E-122-m01						
Module	Module coordinator Module offered by						
		f examination committee ophy and Religion)	Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philoso	ohy		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
Religion matters		festyle; religious norms	and values; the influe	ence religion exerts o	on personal, social, and legal		
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
be fund ligions	dament in the p	al normative aspects of v personal, political, legal,	world religions. They a social, and economic	are able to form a cri c spheres.	al norms. They are able to descri- tical opinion about the role of re-		
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	· if other than Germa	n)		
S (no ir	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	tact hours) and cours	e language available	2)		
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)							
presentation (approx. 25 minutes)							
Allocation of places							
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Workload							
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Reference to in LFOT (examination regulations for leaching-degree programmes)							
Module	e appea	urs in					
		ee (2 majors) Museum St	udies (2013)				
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Indology/So	outh Asian Studies (2	013)			
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology,	South Asian Studies	(2013)			

Module	title				Abbreviation	
Religio	ns in C	ontemporary Societies			06-PRB-RelGeKP-122-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
		f examination committee ophy and Religion)	Philosophie und Re-	Institute of Philoso	ohy	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5		rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes		undergraduate				
Conten	ts	5				
		emporary religious cultur odern societies, the medi		movements, esoteri	cism, religious change, multicul-	
		ning outcomes	0			
	n new				es. They are able to distinguish eligious contexts and to lead dis-	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	- if other than Germa	n)	
S (no in	format	ion on SWS (weekly cont	act hours) and cours	e language available	2)	
 Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) term paper (approx. 12 pages) or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) 						
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
Teachir	ng cycl	e				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		
Module	appea	irs in				
	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2014)						
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (Minor, 2014)					
	Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Philosophy and Religion (2013)					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Ph				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M		-		
		gree (2 majors) Indology/		-		
		gree (2 majors) Philosopł				
Bachelo	or's de	gree (2 majors) Philosopł	ny and Religion (2014	.)		

Introduction into the Study of the History of Religions o6-PRB-RGP-1E-102-m00 Module coordinator Module offered by chairperson of examination committee Philosophie und Religion (Philosophy and Religion) Institute of Philosophy ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 2 (not) successfully completed Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to the history, beliefs, and practices of one or more religions; introduction to methods in th of religion. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to outline the history of religion. They are able to reflect on the beliefs and practices of different religions. They are able to dea and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to present arguments in interreligi texts and to lead discussions. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not ever ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) Iog (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places Additional information	1						
chairperson of examination committee Philosophie und Re- ligion (Philosophy and Religion) Institute of Philosophy ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 2 (not) successfully completed Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to the history, beliefs, and practices of one or more religions; introduction to methods in th of religion. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to outline the history, beliefs, and practices of different religions. They are able to det and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to reflect on the beliefs and practices of different religions. They are able to det and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to present arguments in interreligi texts and to lead discussions. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not ever ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) log (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places							
ligion (Philosophy and Religion) Only after succ. compl. of module(s) ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 2 (not) successfully completed Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to the history, beliefs, and practices of one or more religions; introduction to methods in th of religion. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to outline the history, beliefs, and practices of different religions. They are able to deta and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to reflect on the beliefs and practices of different religions. They are able to deta and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to reflect on the beliefs and practices of different religions and their historical, cultural, and social contexts. They are able to present arguments in interreligi texts and to lead discussions. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not ever ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) Iog (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places Additional information							
2 (not) successfully completed Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to the history, beliefs, and practices of one or more religions; introduction to methods in th of religion. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to outline the history, beliefs, and practices of different religions. They are able to deta and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to reflect on the beliefs and practices of different religions and their historical, cultural, and social contexts. They are able to present arguments in interreligi texts and to lead discussions. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not ever ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) log (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places							
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Introduction to the history, beliefs, and practices of one or more religions; introduction to methods in the of religion. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to outline the history, beliefs, and practices of different religions. They are able to deter and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to reflect on the beliefs and practices of different religions and their historical, cultural, and social contexts. They are able to present arguments in interreligitexts and to lead discussions. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not ever ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) log (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places							
1 semester undergraduate Contents							
Contents Introduction to the history, beliefs, and practices of one or more religions; introduction to methods in th of religion. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to outline the history, beliefs, and practices of different religions. They are able to deta and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to reflect on the beliefs and practices of different religions and their historical, cultural, and social contexts. They are able to present arguments in interreligitexts and to lead discussions. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not ever ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) log (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places							
Introduction to the history, beliefs, and practices of one or more religions; introduction to methods in the of religion. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to outline the history, beliefs, and practices of different religions. They are able to deter and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to reflect on the beliefs and practices of different religions and their historical, cultural, and social contexts. They are able to present arguments in interreligitexts and to lead discussions. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not ever ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) log (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places Additional information							
of religion. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to outline the history, beliefs, and practices of different religions. They are able to det and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to reflect on the beliefs and practices of diffe gions and their historical, cultural, and social contexts. They are able to present arguments in interreligi texts and to lead discussions. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not eve ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) log (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places Additional information							
Students are able to outline the history, beliefs, and practices of different religions. They are able to det and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to reflect on the beliefs and practices of diffe gions and their historical, cultural, and social contexts. They are able to present arguments in interreligi texts and to lead discussions. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not even ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) log (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places Additional information 	e history						
and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to reflect on the beliefs and practices of diffe gions and their historical, cultural, and social contexts. They are able to present arguments in interreligi texts and to lead discussions. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not ever ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) log (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places Additional information 							
V (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) log (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places Additional information	rent reli-						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) log (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places Additional information							
ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) log (approx. 2 pages) Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places Additional information 							
Assessment offered: once a year, summer semester Allocation of places Additional information	ry seme-						
 Additional information 							
Workload							
Workload							
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module appears in							
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)							
Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Museology and material culture (2013)							
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)							
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Indology/South Asian Studies (2010)							

Module	Module title Abbreviation						
The St	The Study of World Religions o6-PRB-RGP-2E-122-m01						
Module	Module coordinator Module offered by						
chairpe	erson o	f examination committee	Philosophie und Re-		phy		
		ophy and Religion)					
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)			
5							
Duratio	-	Module level	Other prerequisites	•• •			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate	Admission prerequis minutes).	site to assessment: s	short presentation (approx. 15		
Conten	nts						
Introdu	uction t	o the history, beliefs, and	d practices of one or r	nore world religions.			
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Students are able to outline the history, beliefs, and practices of different world religions. They are able to des- cribe and apply methods in the history of religion. They are able to reflect on the beliefs and practices of different world religions and their historical, cultural, and social contexts. They are able to present arguments in interreli- gious contexts and to lead discussions.							
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language —	· if other than Germa	n)		
S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)							
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)							
written	exami	nation (approx. 90 minut	es)				
Allocat	tion of p	olaces					
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
Teachi	Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module	e appea	ars in					
Bachel	or' deg	ree (1 major) Indology/So	outh Asian Studies (2	013)			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In					
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) M		-			
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology	/South Asian Studies	(2013)			

Modul	Module title Abbreviation					
Study	of the A	ncient and Ethnic Religio		06-PRB-RGP-3E-102-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
		f examination committee	Philosophia und Pa	•	aby	
		ophy and Religion)	rintosopine unu ke-		JIIY	
-	1	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
3	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
Introdu	uction to	o the beliefs and practice	es of one or more indi	genous or extinct rel	igions.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Students are able to describe the history, beliefs, and practices of an extinct religion. They are able to describe and apply methods in the history of religion. Or: Students are able to describe the institutions, the myth, and the rituals of an indigenous religion as well as to relate these to the current situation of indigenous peoples. They are able to explain and evaluate basic methods of field research.						
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
S (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every seme- ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)						
presentation (approx. 20 minutes)						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Workload						
Teaching cycle						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in						
Bachel	Bachelor' degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2013)					
	-	ree (1 major) Indology/Sc				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) In				
		gree (2 majors) Indology/				
Bachel	or's de	gree (2 majors) Indology/	South Asian Studies	(2010)		